From: Mendez, Zacharias

To: Hill, Shannon

Subject: Fw: ActivateSJ Alignment with the City"s General Plan
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:46:19 AM
Attachments: Screenshot of ActivateSJ Appendix B.DOCX

Hey Shannon,

| think | owe you this information. Our comments point to a document that highlights all GP
goals in relation to parks. Not all need to be in the EIR, but it may be helpful for the
consultants. Sorry for the delay in getting this stuff to you.

Thanks,
Zak

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

sanjoseca.gov/prns | www.vivcallesj.org

From: Tidwell, Beth <Beth.Tidwell@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Zsutty, Yves
<Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: ActivateS]) Alignment with the City's General Plan

Hi Zach and Yves,

Attached is the link to the ActivateSJ draft document. Appendix B shows a table demonstrating
alignment with the Envision 2040 General Plan.

https://www.sanjoseca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/87818

Also, attached is a screenshot of Appendix B in case the link does not work.
Thank you,

Beth Tidwell (Pinkston), MPA

Trail Program Senior Analyst
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services


mailto:Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
http://www.vivacallesj.org/
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/87818

[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]

image1.png

DRAFT DRAFT
APPENDIX B:
N
P T v — PuBLiC LIFE ENVISION2040GOAL STEWARDSHIP |  NATURE  |EQUITYZACCESS  IDENTITY PuBLiC LFE
Goal CE1 CEi6, CE1 Goal PR7 PR, P72, RT3, PR RT3, R4
‘Acive Communiy nercommected paes U
Engagement Sym
Goal cE2 G2 GoalPRa P81 trovgn PR
Communiy Za.cE2s Feca Managementof | 820
Parnersips ok and Rocresion
Resources
GoalFs1 =Sy
ot Oparsions Goal TR TR wan
Basnced
Taneporiion ysem
GoalFs2 525
Catvte Fisca GoalTR2 RaERZE
ek Waking and Bcycing
GoalFs5 =7
Focaly Susnabie Goal TN e v TNm TN TN
Sonace Dawery Natiore ol for Tt
Deveopment 304 Use
Goal M3 =3
Water Consenvation GoalTN2 ™NZA TNV NNz [T2s
20 Guatly Tais s Transporaton | 210, T2 231025, T2,
N2 N2,
Goal Ms21 WS 21w ™R
Commurny Forest 2120 === T
Actessole Satq ana 3534 T35,
Goal PR P15, PR1E PR | PRTIO PR, PRIZPR1S. | PR1G PRIZ PR16, | PR PRAT PR Wt Funcioning Tats as
Figh Gualty Facies PR4 RS PR, | PR
o programe PR Goal VN4 Wi Wz [z
Vioant peracive,
GoalPR2 PRa8.m2 o mazR | PR2rPRZ0 and Compicte
Contbuta o3 23,724,225, Negnbomoods
Heathil Communty 26
Goal Nz WZL W22
Goal PR3 PR3 PRI2, PR3] Communty 23
Provie an Equtable PR30 Ras omavarment
Park Sysem
Goal iN4 Was NS
Goal PR4 R PRaZ PRAZ PR |PRa5 S
Commariy ety SapRas
Goal PR PR PRS2 PR
puntindd i
GoalPR& ez PRELPRE2. PR
Sustanable Pars and 65,74 PGS,
Recreaton PRG6PRGT PR
65,769








City Hall | 200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor San Jose, CA 95113
(408) 793-5564

Building Community Through Fun

Website | Twitter | Facebook



http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://twitter.com/SJCityParks
https://www.facebook.com/sjparksandrec

DRAFT

APPENDIX B:

E1

ENVISION 2040 ALIGNMENT

CITY OF SAN JOSE GENERAL PLAN

ENVISION 2040 GOAL

Goal CE11
Active Community
Engagement

STEWARDSHIP

EQUITY & ACC
CE-16, CEA7

IDENTITY

Goal CE-2
Community
Partnerships

CE-21,CE-2.2, CE-
23 CE24

ENVISION 2040 GOAL STEWARDSHIP

Goal PR-7
Interconnected Parks
System

EQUITY & ACCESS

PR-71, PR-72, PR-73,
PR-74, PR-75

IDENTITY

DRAFT

PR-71, PR-7.3, FR-7.4

Goal F5-1
City Operations

F5-13, F5-17

Goal PR-8

Fiscal Management of
Parks and Recreation
Resources

PR-81 through PR-
820

Goal FS-2
Cultivate Fiscal
Resources

F5-25

Goal TR1
Balanced
Transportation System

TR-14, TR-11

Goal FS-5
Fiscally Sustainable
Senvice Delivery

F5-5.4

Goal TR-2
Walking and Bicycling

TR-215, TR-2.16

Goal TN
Mational Model for Trail
Development and Use

TN-L2, TNAL3

TN-15

T, TH-L4, THN-LE

High Quality Facilities
and Programs

PR-14, PR-19, PR-112,
PR-114

FR-117

Goal MS-3 M5-33

Water Conservation

and Quality

Goal MS-21 MS-211 through

Community Forest MS-2120

Goal PR-1 PR-15, PR-18, PR-113 | PR-110 PR-11, PR-1.2, PR-13, | PR-16, PR-7 PR-116, | PR-17, PR-11, PR-115

Goal TN-2 TN-2.4 TN-27 TN- TN-21, TN-2.2, TN- TN-26
Trails as Transportation | 210, TN-2.1 23, TN-25 TN-28,
TN-2.9, TN-212,
TN-213
Goal TN-3 TN-31, TN-3.2, TN-
Accessible, Safg and 3.3, TN-3.4, TN-3.5,
Well-Functioning Trails TN-36
Goal VN-1 WIN-11, VM-14 VN-112, VN-114 VN-12
Vibrant, Attractive,
and Complete
Meighborhoods
Goal VN-2 WN-21, VN-2.2, VN-
Community 23
Empowerment
Goal VN-4 WN-44 VN-45

Cultural Opportunities

Sustainable Parks and
Recreation

6.3, PR-6.4, PR-6.5,

PR-6.6, PR-67, PR-
6.8, PR6.9

Goal PR-2 PR-28 PR-29 PR-21,PR-2.2,PR- PR-27,PR-210
Contribute to a 23, PR-24, FR-25,

Healthful Community PR-26

Goal PR-3 PR-31, PR-3.2, PR-3.3,

Provide an Equitable PR-34, PR-35

Park System

Goal PR-4 PR-41 PR-4.2 PR-43, PR- PR-45
Community ldentity 44 PRAS

Goal PR-5 PR-51,PR-52, PR-
Grand Parks 5.3,PR-54, PR-55
Goal PR-6 PR6.2 PR-61,PR-6.2, FR-






